Johnstone, Judy E AVED:EX

From: Lemmer, Nicola I AVED:EX

Sent: Manday, August 10, 2015 4:19 PM

To: Cameron, Tara D AVED:EX

Cc Loughran, Tony D AVEDEX

Subject: FW: Resignation of UBC's President -- call request
Attachments: Mac Lean UBC Faculty Assoc.docx; ST_UBC President_Aug7.pdf

Tara, approved to forward to DM. Thanks.

From: Carroll, Sandra AVED;EX

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2015 11:45 AM

To: Lemmer, Nicola I AVED:EX

Cc: Meadows, Jennifer L AVED:EX; Cameron, Tara D AVED:EX
Subject: FW: Resignation of UBC's President -- call request

Nicola can you prepare a decline letter and attach MAW statement.

From: Chalmers, Jennifer AVED:EX

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2015 8:02 AM

To: Carroll, Sandra AVED:EX

Subject: Fwd: Resignation of UBC's President -- call request

FYL
Fiipped to MAW on Sat but haven't heard back,

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hirji, Keivan LASS:EX" <Keivan Hinji@leg.be.ca>

Date: August 8, 2015 at 9:37:25 PM PDT

To: "Chalmers, Jennifer AVED:EX" <Jennifer.Chalmers@gov.be.ca>, "Mason, Jordan A
AVED:EX" <Jjordan.Mason(@gov.be.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Resignation of UBC’s President -- call request

Please see email below.

Keivan

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: Mark Mac Lean <maclean@math.ubc.ca>
Date: August 8, 2015 at 9:37:.20 PM EDT

To: <andrew.wilkinson.mla@lep be.ca>
Subject: Resignation of UBC's President -- call request
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Dear Minister Wiikinson:

[ am the President of the [JBC Faculty Association. I am writing to rcquest a
phone conversation with you on Monday to discuss the resignation of Professor
Arvind Gupta as President of UBC. This extraordinary event has thrown UBC
into a crisis and the faculty are rightly concerned about the consequences of this
rcsignation.

This situation is already becoming an internationally known incident of great
concern amongst academics, and UBC and the Government of British Columbia
will both be under scrutiny from academics world wide until there is a
satisfactory explanation of the circumstances that led Professor Gupta to tender
his resignation so suddenly.

For your information, I will be having a conversation with Mr. John Montalbano,
Chair of the Board of Governors of UBC, on Monday morning to discuss this
situation.

I ook forward to your response.
Sincerely,
Mark

Mark Mac Lean

President | UBC Faculty Association

The University of British Columbia | Vancouver

1984 Mathematics Road | Vancouver, BC Canada VET 122
Phone 604 822 3883

maclean@math.ubc.ca
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Professor Mark Mac Lean
President UBC Facutty Association
E-mail Address: maclean@math.ube.ca

Dear Prof. Mac Lean

Thank you for your correspondence of August 8, 2015, requesting an cpportunity te discuss the Board of
Governors’ recent announcement regarding the resignation of Dr. Arvind Gupta as President of the
University of British Columbia (UBC).

Dr. Gupta’s academic commitment and contributions to UBC and post-secondary education in British
Columbia are appreciated, and | wish him success in the future. 1 understand the Board of Governors
has named Dr. Martha Piper as interim-president.

As you know, the Board of Governors has legisfated responsibility under the University Act for the
management and administration of the university, including appointments to various university
positions. Consequently, the resignation of a president is a personnel matter between the Board and its

employee. As such, | respectfully decline your invitation to discuss this matter,

A copy of the public statement | have made regarding Dr. Gupta’s resignation is attached for your
information.

Any questions or concerns the Faculty Association may have are more appropriately directed to the
Board of Governors, | am pleased to note you plan ta speak with Mr. lohn Mantalbanoe, Board Chair, in
the coming days.

Thank you for apprising me of UBC Facuity Association’s views on this matter.

Sincerely,

Honourable Andrew Wilkinson
Minister of Advanced Education

Attachment
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BRITISH

~ COLUMBIA

STATEMENT

For immediate Release Ministry of Advanced Education
August 7, 2015

Statement on the resignation of UBC president

VICTORIA — Advanced Education Minister Andrew Wilkinson issued the following statement
following the resignation of the president of the University of British Columbia.

“The resignation of Dr. Arvind Gupta as the president of UBC is a matter between the Board of
Governors and their employee. | wish Dr. Gupta all the very best in his future endeavours.

“The Board of Governors at UBC has named Martha Piper as interim-president during the
transition period, while the search for a new president gets underway.”

Media contact:
Rodney Porter
Communications Director

Ministry of Advanced Education
250 889-7494
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Cameron, Tara D AVED:EX

T e - -~
From; Lemmer, Nicola T AVED:EX
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2015 4:52 PM
To: Carroll, Sandra AVED:EX
Cc: Cameron, Tara D AVED:EX
Subject; FW: Resignation of UBC's President -- call request

Attachments: Mac Lean UBC Faculty Assoc.docx; ST_UBC President_Aug7.hdf

Here is a draft letter in response. This MAW statement has not been released publicly at this point {just sent to the
Globe and Mail} but Rodney does not have concerns with attaching it here.

Nicola

From: Carroll, Sandra AVED:EX

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2015 11:45 AM

To: Lemmer, Nicola ] AVED:EX

Cc: Meadows, Jennifer L AVED:EX; Cameron, Tara D AVED:EX
Subject: FW: Resignation of UBC's President -- call request

Nicola can you prepare a decline letter and attach MAW statement,

From: Chalmers, Jennifer AVED:EX

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2015 8:02 AM

To: Carroll, Sandra AVED:EX

Subject: Fwd: Resignation of UBC's President -- call request

FYI.
Flipped to MAW on Sat but haven't heard back.

Begin forwarded message:

Date: August 8, 2015 at 9:37:25 PM PDT

To: "Chalmers, Jennifer AVED:EX" <Jennifer.Chalmerstugov. be.ca>, "Mason, Jordan A
AVED:EX" <Jordan.Masonf@zov.be.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Resignation of UB('s President -- call request

Please see email below,
Keivan
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mark Mac Lean <maclean/imath.ube.ca>
Date: August 8, 2015 at 9:37:20 PM EDT
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To: <andrew.wilkinson.mlafieg be.ca> .
Subject: Resignation of UBC's President -- call request

Dear Minister Wilkinson:

I am the President of the UBC Faculty Association. 1 am writing to request a
phone conversation with you on Monday to discuss the resignation of Professor
Arvind Gupta as President of UBC, This extraordinary event has thrown UBC
into a crisis and the faculty are rightly concerned about the consequences of this
resignation.

This situation is already becoming an internationally known incident of great
concern amongst academics, and UBC and the Government of British Columbia
will both be under scrutiny from academics world wide until there is a
satisfactory explanation of the circumstances that led Professor Gupta to tender
his resignation so suddenly.

For your information, I will be having a conversation with Mr. John Montalbano,
Chair of the Board of Governors of UBC, on Monday morning to discuss this
sttuation.

1 look forward to your response.
Sincerely,

Mark

Mark Mac Lean

President j UBC Faculty Association

The Urniversity of British Columbia | Vancouver

1984 Mathematics Road | Vancouver, BC Canada VBT 122
Phone 604 822 3883

maclean@math .ubc.ca
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